From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:17:14 AM

We will need a copy of the checklist before this can be entered onto the SEPA
Register.

Thank youl

Johnie Tynan
WA State Department of Ecology
Central Regional Office

(509) 457-7121 FAX (509) 575-2809
johnie.tynan@ecy.wa.gov

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:23 AM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)
<CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford
<lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;, Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr,
Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: CD-16-00002 T- Mobile

Greetings. Attached is a Notice of Decision for the T-Mobile Administrative Use Permit. The appeal

period ends November 10™", 2016.


mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
tel:%28509%29%20457-7121
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mailto:johnie.tynan@ecy.wa.gov

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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